From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

To: "Harvey, Walter"; Sawyer, Jeff

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Martin, Ed

Subject: RE: Form C-147 Hackberry Treated water frac pond. Section 16 of 19S-31E,
Date: Thursday, October 22, 2015 7:42:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

RE: Devon * Hackberry Containment and Recycling Facility * 2RF-105
Mr. Harvey and Mr. Sawyer,

The above listed recycling facility and containment has been approved. The included
variance request has also been approved. Your registration number is 2RF-105, please
reference this number when submitting your C-148 to district 2.

Sorry about the delay on this one.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does
not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Harvey, Walter [mailto:Walter.Harvey@dvn.com]

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 1:24 PM

To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Martin, Ed

Subject: Form C-147 Hackberry Treated water frac pond. Section 16 of 19S-31E,

Dr. Oberding

| have attached the C-147 Recycling Containment package for the Hackberry Treated water pond.

| believe the attached package meets or exceeds all of the requirements under the State Rule. There
is also a request for a variance (#7) and an attached letter from Jeffery Sawyer P.E.

Kindest regards,

Walter Harvey RPL | Field Landman

Devon Energy Corporation | 6488 Seven Rivers Highway | Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Direct (575) 748-1807 | Mobile (575) 703-3248 | Main (575) 748-3371 | walter.harvey@dvn.com

devon
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Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of
the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy,
copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



